# EXETER GYMNASTICS CLUB AGM Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> November 2013

Present:		
Tim Johns Alan Cleave	Yvonne Budd Michelle Hamilton-Kendall	Richard Franks Mike Euridge
Jayne Reid Alain Cook	Suzanne Finch	Ian Honnor
Apologies:		
Meriel Fry		

## **Minutes of Last Year's AGM**

These were agreed as a true record. A copy can be found at Appendix A.

### Chairman's Report

Due to the absence of Meriel, Tim agreed to act as Chair for the meeting. Tim explained that the Trustees take responsibility for the fabric of the gym club; building and materials in it, immediate surroundings and to ensure the members of the gym club

Tim thanked all the Trustees for their continued support over the last 12 months. However, Yvonne informed the meeting that Meriel will be standing down as Chair due to personal circumstances, although she would still be a holding Trustee. Meriel has been a great stalwart for the club and committee. Tim expressed thanks to her on behalf of members of the club and other Trustees. He also thanked Mike for organising the GymMark for the building and the running of the club, including the day to day maintenance.

# **Treasurers Report**

Yvonne circulated copies of the Annual Report and Accounts that have been submitted to our accountants but have not been audited, as it is not deemed necessary. These can be found at Appendix B. Yvonne reported to the committee as follows:

"The accounts for the end of year are looking very healthy due mainly to the fact we no longer have a Bank Loan. We received planning permission from Exeter City Council for the shed and entrance to be improved last year. As the quotes from builders for the work ranged from £116,000 to £125,000 we will need to get help to be able to make this a reality.

The main funds raised this year were the Awards Night and the Shop. The Awards Night was not meant to be a fund raising event, but they still managed to raise £1300. The shop managed a net profit of just over £8000. Also to go into the funds were monies raised from the May Fayre and the Christmas Parties. Our thanks go to the "Friends" and all of the parents and gymnasts who worked so hard to make these events a success.

The membership fee this year gave us an amount of £4226.00. Now that we receive these fees there is less pressure for us to fund raise. Although I'm sure you'll all agree it is great to have these fund raising events as it brings the members of our club together.

Our biggest single annual outlay is for the building and contents insurance due in November. The cost at the moment is about £3,300. We are at present insured with Arista Insurance who were cheaper than our previous insurers.

#### EXETER GYMNASTICS CLUB AGM Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> November 2013

This financial year we gave a grant of £2769.60 towards the A Bars and foam for the pit. We also paid £600 towards the Boys Judging course, for which we also received £480 for Exeter Council for Sport & Recreation, therefore only £120 came from our funds.

Exeter City Council has given us a Discretionary Grant on our rates up to 31.03.2014. They will review it in January 2014 to establish if relief is to continue beyond this.

My thanks go to every one of you who have helped, donated or spent their money on any of the fundraising events and I hope you will continue to support the new committee. "

Tim thanked Yvonne for her hard work at preparing accounts and putting together report. He especially highlighted page 2 of the report, which sums up the year we have had.

If anyone would like to comment or discuss the accounts, please do not hesitate to contact Yvonne.

# **Coaching Director Report**

Mike circulated copies of his report dated  $4^{th}$  November 2013 (Appendix C). Mike said he had changed the format of report slightly this year and had not included results of competitions during the year, as these are available on the notice boards and website.

Gym Mark – Mike confirmed that this accreditation was going ahead this month.

<u>Workforce</u> – As well as the 35 paid members of staff, Mike thanked the volunteers who support personnel at the gym club. All staff and volunteers are kept up to date with relevant courses and assessments to keep them qualified; this can cost £6,400 a year to maintain. He thanked Yvonne who is still coaching, on a voluntary basis, 4 times a week. Young Leaders programme is now up and running.

Malta Invitational – This is an opportunity for the girls to attend this competition in July 2014. A letter had been given to girls to find out who would like to express their interest in attending (with family members as well) and the response has been brilliant, with about 27 girls responding. The Friends have offered to help with the organising of this event. For boys this is something that would be looked at for the future but, in the meantime, they have the opportunity to at Lilleshall as part of their learning pathway.

<u>Recreational Gymnasts</u> – The changes that were made to conduct badge testing on a morning, instead of during classes is working well. Although done during school holidays, feedback has been positive with parents being able to see their child go through the badge testing progress. At the last one, over 150 gymnasts went through the process with the majority passing.

<u>Freestyle Gymnastics</u> – is continuing to be popular with boys attending classes, although it could be open to girls if they wished to join. Classes are held on Tuesday and Thursdays, which are run by Michael Konopco.

<u>Adult Gym</u> – This had been cut from 2 sessions to 1 as the coach originally running classes has left the club. The new sessions will now be run by Steve and Vikki Jehu.

<u>Improver Course</u> – Although always a great success, more members are leaving it late to book on the course – sometimes only 2 days before course is due to start, which can affect staffing levels for the course. It has been agreed that there would be an "early bird discount" for those who reply early. There would also be a £10 increase in costs for those who book within 2 weeks of event starting.

#### EXETER GYMNASTICS CLUB AGM Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> November 2013

*Following on from these, Mike asked if there were any questions.* 

Ian Honnor asked about coaching for the boys Elite Squad, as Dan Iley was not able to help boys now and whether more support was likely for Steve. Mike confirmed that Dan Champion would be helping, as is Ed Scott, so with Kylie and Steve 4 coaches are available for the boys, with support from Mike Steve has split boys into 2 groups, with the older ones taking responsibility for part of their own train (guided by Steve) which happens a lot in the boys training cycle. Mike confirmed that Steve as one more year to go for his Performance Pathway Coaching Programme.

Tim Johns wasn't sure if the coaching levels were necessary the remit of the Trustees Committee, but suggested any queries should go direct to Mike. However, Alan Cleave thought this should be part of the Trustees remit, as we have responsibility to provide adequate coaching for the members of the gym club. At the next Trustees meeting, this would be checked and need to be included.

Following on from this Mike said equally could be said for the girls Elite squad, who would like a level 5 coach, but are currently being trained by a Level 2 coach. Mike currently supports the coaches with their training. Vikki Charters is doing the Level 3 module, but has to wait for a Level 3 course to be run to complete her training. Scarlet Reid has completed Level 2. Mike said he had a Level 5 coach in mind who would join the club, but due to personal circumstances, this person is not available now and has only found this out in the last 2 weeks.

Alain Cook asked if help was needed with recruitment. Mike said that he has let people know we are looking, with notices put on both BG and SW Gymnastic websites, but it is recruiting the right person that is more important. So although we are not actively looking to recruit, if the right person came along the post may be filled.

Tim thanked Mike for his report and update. It was agreed that membership costs for the forthcoming year would stay the same.

#### **Premises and Fundraising**

Ian Honnor informed the group that in order for the club to apply for grants, this would need to be done by end December. The Trustees would hold a committee meeting asap to take this work forward. Alan Cook raised the issue of fundraising, as it was important for the club to raise as much as possible, as for some of the grants we would need to show we can match fund any monies offered. Trustees, with support for the Friends, would look at raising the profile for fundraising and how this can be done.

### **Election of Officers**

All Trustees were happy to be nominated for a further year; Tim Johns, Yvonne Budd, Meriel Fry, Alan Cleave, Richard Franks and Michelle Hamilton-Kendall. Yvonne proposed that Tim Johns take on the Chair, as Meriel would now be standing down, and Michelle as Secretary. Tim Johns proposed Yvonne Budd as Treasurer. These were seconded by Jayne Reid and agreed by all. Alain Cooke was proposed to become a Trustee for the forthcoming year by Michelle Hamilton-Kendall, this was agreed by all.

### **Date of Next Trustees Meeting**

It was agreed that the next Trustees meeting would take place on Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> November at 6:00pm. Ian Honnor would be asked to attend for the first part of the meeting.

Meeting finished at 8:25pm